

O 626.535.9888D 626.240.2786F 626.410.6705

chris.johnson@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com

1055 E. Colorado Blvd. Suite 330 Pasadena, CA 91106 License ID: 01934154

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- Citrus Valley Health Partners Hospitals
- California Association of Bilingual Education
- ► Community Bank
- Casa Colina
- Valley Insurance
- Leavitt Group Insurance
- Wells Fargo
- Vicenti, Lloyd and Stutzman

CHRIS JOHNSON

Senior Vice President

SPECIALIZATION IN OFFICE & MEDICAL BROKERAGE

PROFILE

Chris Johnson is a Senior Vice President at Lee & Associates - Pasadena, Inc. He is a licensed California Real Estate Broker and a graduate of the California Polytechnic University of Pomona.

Mr. Johnson specializes in Professional and Medical Office leases and sales. He services the San Gabriel Valley and Tri-Cities and does both Landlord and Tenant representation.

Mr. Johnson has focused on representing owners, tenants, buyers and investors of office buildings in the San Gabriel Valley, Tri-Cities and western Inland Empire during his career at Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services.

Prior to joining Lee & Associates, Mr. Johnson worked with a local real estate investment firm as an investment analyst. He grew up in Glendora where he still maintains local ties. As a resident in the geographical area that he works in, he has maintained extensive ties to local business owners and property owners.

EXPERIENCE

- 2018 to present: Lee & Associates, Pasadena Senior Vice President
- 2016 to 2018: Lee & Associates, Pasadena Senior Associate
- 2013 to 2015: Lee & Associates, Ontario Associate
- 2009 to 2011: Rising Real Estate Group Investment Analyst

EDUCATION

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona – B.S. Finance, Real Estate & Law

